

From: Marilyn O'Dear

To: Doug Young

Date: April 11, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File #0121-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Applicant respectfully requests reinstatement of this application, due to the inadvertent failure of applicant to respond to the Commission's correspondence dated March 9, 2006. In answer to the questions presented in the Commission's correspondence, applicant hereby responds as follows:

- 1) Applicant is requesting authority to operate at 50 milliwatts (mW) ERP. Applicant incorrectly specified 50 megawatts (MW) on its application. The correct ERP is 50 mW.
- 2) The correct bandwidth is 5 MHz. The correct bandwidth meets the emission limits of Section 27.53(j) of the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R. § 27.53(j).

Should there be any further questions concerning this matter, please contact David O'Connor, tel: 202-828-1889, e-mail: david.oconnor@hklaw.com.